MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Education

THRU: Dr. Mike Dominguez, Superintendent
FROM: Josh Guymon Deputy Superintendent
DATE: 11/20/2024

RE: New Courses from Curriculum Council
ISSUE:

The Board of Education is asked to consider and approve the addition of the following new courses:

GCCC CompTIA Security+ (elective course 0.5 credit)

Agriculture Leadership and Communications (elective course 0.5 credit)
Eclectic String Orchestra (elective course 0.5 credit)

GCCC CJ Interviewing and Report Writing (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)
GCCC General Biology (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

GCCC Biology | (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

GCCC Biology Il (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

GCCC Phlebotomy (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

GCCC Contemporary Mathematics (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)
GCCC Certified Medication Aid (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

GCCC Anatomy and Physiology (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

GCCC Anatomy and Physiology | (Dual Credit course 0.5 credit)

BACKGROUND:

GCHS seeks to add the new courses to allow students more elective choices and more dual credit
opportunities.

ALTERNATIVES:

1.

Approve the courses as presented

2. Do not approve the courses
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the courses as presented.

FISCAL NOTE:

No additional funding is needed to fund these courses
ATTACHMENTS:

Application to Curriculum Council for approval



